

2015 MAY -1 PM 1:30  
WILLIAM W. BLEVINS  
CLERK

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

**FELONY**

INDICTMENT FOR REENTRY OF REMOVED ALIEN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

\*

CRIMINAL NO

**15-119**

v.

\*

SECTION:

**SECT. A MAG. 4**

SERGIO TULIO VARGAS-VARGAS

\*

VIOLATION: 8 USC § 1326(a)

a/k/a Sergio Tulo Vargas Vargas  
a/k/a Oscar Marquin  
a/k/a Sergio Vargas

\*

\* \* \*

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1

On or about April 16, 2015, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, **SERGIO TULIO VARGAS-VARGAS**, an alien, was found in the United States after having been officially deported and removed therefrom on or about October 25, 2012, and without the Attorney General of the United States or his designated successor, the Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security, as provided for in Title 6, United States Code, Sections

\_\_\_ Fss \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_ Process \_\_\_\_\_  
 Dkt \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_ CtRmDep \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_ Doc. No \_\_\_\_\_

202(3), 202(4), and 557, having expressly consented to the defendant's reapplication for admission into the United States; all in violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(a).

A TRUE BILL:



KENNETH ALLEN POLITE, JR.  
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Spiro G. Latsis", written over a horizontal line.

SPIRO G. LATSIS  
Assistant United States Attorney  
Louisiana Bar Roll No. 24517

New Orleans, Louisiana  
May 1, 2015

No. \_\_\_\_\_

**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT**

Eastern            District of            Louisiana  
Criminal            Division           

**THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**

vs.

**SERGIO TULLIO VARGAS-VARGAS**

a/k/a Sergio Tulo Vargas Vargas  
a/k/a Oscar Marquin  
a/k/a Sergio Vargas

**INDICTMENT  
FOR  
REENTRY OF REMOVED ALIEN**

**VIOLATIONS:           8 USC § 1326(a)**

*A true bill.*

\_\_\_\_\_

*Filed in open court this*

*day of*  
           A.D. 2015.

*Clerk*

*Bail, \$*

\_\_\_\_\_

Assistant United States Attorney **SPIRO G. LATSI**

